
 

 

October 7, 2025 

Via Email: plante.ken@leg.state.fl.us; royal.jamie@leg.state.fl.us; japc@leg.state.fl.us 

Mr. Kenneth Plante, Coordinator 
Ms. Jamie Royal, Senior Attorney 
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 
Room 680, Pepper Building 
111 West Madison Street Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
 

RE: Agency Regulatory Plan - Apalachee Regional Planning Council 

Dear Mr. Plante and Ms. Royal: 

Section 120.74, Florida Statutes, requires all agencies to prepare a new agency regulatory plan each 

year. The required elements of the plan for the Apalachee Regional Planning Council (ARPC) are as 

follows: 

a) No laws were enacted or amended during the previous 12 months. 

 

b) No new laws are expected to be implemented by rulemaking before the following July 1st. 

 

c) There is no desired update to the prior year's regulatory plan. 

 

d) The ARPC Chair and Executive Director certify that they have reviewed this plan, and that the 

agency regularly reviews its rules. The existing rules were most recently reviewed in association 

with the preparation of this report. The existing rules were determined to remain consistent 

with the agency's rulemaking authority and the laws implemented. 

 

e) As part of the five-year rule review process required under Chapter 120, Section 120.5435, 

Florida Statutes, the ARPC will review the following rules. These are the only rules currently 

adopted by ARPC. Since we anticipate completing the review within the first year, no additional 

rule reviews are expected in the subsequent years. 

 

List of Current Rules 
Chapter 29L-1 Organization (repealed) 
Chapter 29L-2 DRI Review Process (repealed)  
Chapter 29-L3 A-95 Review Process, LGCPA, Regional Plan          
                                                           Reviews, and other review procedures (repealed) 
Chapter 29L-4 Personnel (repealed) 
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Chapter 29L-5 Regional Comprehensive Policy Plan 
Chapter 29L-7 Dispute Resolution Process 
 
Certification of Chair of the Apalachee Regional Planning Council: 
 
As Chairman of the Apalachee Regional Planning Council, I certify that I have reviewed the 
Apalachee Regional Planning Council’s 2025-2026 Regulatory Plan and that the Council regularly 
reviews all of its rules. As of September 30, 2025, the Apalachee Regional Planning Council 
reviewed all of its rules and determined that they remain consistent with the agency’s rulemaking 
authority and the law implemented. 
 

Commissioner Ricky Jones, Chair 
 
Date: September 30, 2025 

 
 
 

Chris N. Rietow, Executive Director 
 
Date: September 30, 2025 

 


